
72917 Federal Register / Vol. 77, No. 236 / Friday, December 7, 2012 / Rules and Regulations 

(iii) Otherwise Violation (1978), from 
$650 to $650. 

(14) 16 U.S.C. 1858(a), Magnuson- 
Stevens Fishery Conservation and 
Management Act (1990), from $140,000 
to $140,000. 

(15) 16 U.S.C. 2437(a)(1), Antarctic 
Marine Living Resources Convention 
Act of 1984; 

(i) Violation, from $6,500 to $6,500. 
(ii) Knowing Violation, from $11,000 

to $11,000. 
(16) 16 U.S.C. 2465(a), Antarctic 

Protection Act of 1990; 
(i) Violation, from $6,500 to $6,500. 
(ii) Knowing Violation, from $11,000 

to $11,000. 
(17) 16 U.S.C. 3373(a), Lacey Act 

Amendments of 1981; 
(i) Sale and Purchase Violation, from 

$11,000 to $11,000. 
(ii) Marking Violation, from $275 to 

$275. 
(iii) False Labeling Violation, from 

$11,000 to $11,000. 
(iv) Other than Marking Violation, 

from $11,000 to $11,000. 
(18) 16 U.S.C. 3606(b)(1), Atlantic 

Salmon Convention Act of 1982 (1990), 
from $140,000 to $140,000. 

(19) 16 U.S.C. 3637(b), Pacific Salmon 
Treaty Act of 1985 (1990), from 
$140,000 to $140,000. 

(20) 16 U.S.C. 4016(b)(1)(B), Fish and 
Seafood Promotion Act of 1986; 
minimum from $500 to $500; maximum 
from $6,500 to $6,500. 

(21) 16 U.S.C. 5010(a)(1), North 
Pacific Anadromous Stocks Act of 1992, 
from $130,000 to $130,000. 

(22) 16 U.S.C. 5103(b)(2), Atlantic 
Coastal Fisheries Cooperative 
Management Act (1993), from $140,000 
to $140,000. 

(23) 16 U.S.C. 5154(c)(1), Atlantic 
Striped Bass Conservation Act (1990), 
from $140,000 to $140,000. 

(24) 16 U.S.C. 5507(a)(1), High Seas 
Fishing Compliance Act of 1995, from 
$130,000 to $130,000. 

(25) 16 U.S.C. 5606(b), Northwest 
Atlantic Fisheries Convention Act of 
1995, from $140,000 to $140,000. 

(26) 16 U.S.C. 6905(c), Western and 
Central Pacific Fisheries Convention 
Implementation Act (2007), from 
$140,000 to $140,000. 

(27) 16 U.S.C. 7009(c), Pacific Whiting 
Act of 2006 (2007); from $140,000 to 
$140,000. 

(28) 22 U.S.C. 1978(e), Fishermen’s 
Protective Act of 1967 (1971); 

(i) Violation, from $11,000 to $11,000. 
(ii) Subsequent Violation, from 

$32,500 to $32,500. 
(29) 30 U.S.C. 1462(a), Deep Seabed 

Hard Mineral Resources Act (1980), 
from $32,500 to $32,500. 

(30) 42 U.S.C. 9152(c)(1), Ocean 
Thermal Energy Conversion Act of 1980, 
from $32,500 to $32,500. 

■ 3. Section 6.5 is revised to read as 
follows: 

§ 6.5 Effective Date of Adjustments. 

The adjustments made by § 6.4 of this 
part, of the penalties there specified, are 
effective on December 7, 2012, and said 
penalties, as thus adjusted by the 
adjustments made by § 6.4 of this part, 
shall apply only to violations occurring 
after December 7, 2012, and before the 
effective date of any future inflation 
adjustment thereto made subsequent to 
December 7, 2012 as provided in § 6.6 
of this part. 
[FR Doc. 2012–28503 Filed 12–6–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–DP–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

15 CFR Part 744 

[Docket No. 121009527–2527–01] 

RIN 0694–AF80 

Addition of Certain Persons to the 
Entity List 

Correction 

In rule document 2012–28919 
appearing on pages 71097–71099 in the 
issue of Thursday, November 29, 2012, 
make the following changes: 

PART 744—[CORRECTED] 

1. On page 71099, in the table 
‘‘Supplement No. 4 to Part 744—Entity 
List’’, in the fifth column, in the fourth 
row, ‘‘77 FR [INSERT FR PAGE 
NUMBER] 11/30/12.’’ should read, ‘‘77 
FR [INSERT FR PAGE NUMBER] 11/29/ 
12.’’ 

2. On the same page, in the same 
table, in the same column, in the sixth 
row, ‘‘77 FR [INSERT FR PAGE 
NUMBER] 11/30/12.’’ should read, ‘‘77 
FR [INSERT FR PAGE NUMBER] 11/29/ 
12.’’ 

3. On the same page, in the same 
table, in the same column, in the tenth 
row, ‘‘77 FR [INSERT FR PAGE 
NUMBER] 11/30/12.’’ should read, ‘‘77 
FR [INSERT FR PAGE NUMBER] 11/29/ 
12.’’ 
[FR Doc. C1–2012–28919 Filed 12–6–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 1505–01–D 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

15 CFR Part 774 

[Docket No. 120320200–2296–01] 

RIN 0694–AF62 

Editorial Corrections to the Commerce 
Control List of the Export 
Administration Regulations 

AGENCY: Bureau of Industry and 
Security, Commerce. 

ACTION: Final rule. 

SUMMARY: This final rule corrects 
reference and typographical errors in 
the Commerce Control List (CCL) in the 
Export Administration Regulations 
(EAR). The corrections are primarily 
editorial in nature and do not affect 
license requirements. A technical 
standard in ECCN 3A991 is revised. 

DATES: Effective on December 7, 2012. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Monjay, Office of Exporter 
Services, Bureau of Industry and 
Security, by telephone (202) 482–2440 
or email: Robert.Monjay@bis.doc.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This final 
rule updates seven categories of the 
Commerce Control List (CCL) to correct 
spelling and typographical errors and 
inaccurate internal references, and to 
provide a complete and more accurate 
description of controls and the related 
items on the CCL. 

Category 0, Nuclear Materials, 
Facilities, and Equipment And 
Miscellaneous Items 

ECCN 0A018.c is amended to correct 
an error in a final rule published by BIS 
on March 30, 2004 (69 FR 16478, 
16480). The March 20, 2004, rule 
contained duplicative language and did 
not include the word ECCN prior to a 
reference to a related ECCN. To correct 
these errors, this rule removes the 
phrase ‘‘that were not specifically 
designed for hunting or sporting 
purposes’’ and adds the word ‘‘ECCN’’ 
before the word ‘‘0A984’’ in the Note to 
0A018.c. 

ECCN 0B001.g.2 is amended to correct 
an error in a final rule published by BIS 
on January 15, 1998 (63 FR 2452, 2462). 
The January 15, 1998, rule included an 
unnecessary apostrophe in the word 
‘‘alloys’’. To correct this error, the rule 
deletes the apostrophe from the word 
‘‘alloy’s’’ in ECCN 0B001.g.2. 
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